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From: Lissa Watkins on behalf of Lissa Watkins <watkinsl@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Clinton Goodison

Subject: Fwd: Report of Injury?

Date: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 1:25:33 PM

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Lissa Watkins <watkinsl@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Date: Wed, Dec 6, 2017 at 1:25 PM

Subject: Re: Report of Injury?

To: Manuel Juzon <juzonm(@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Hi Manny,

We don't have a record of it here. The bus was #74. Maybe Clint Goodison has something? 1
will forward this to him.

Lissa

On Wed, Dec 6, 2017 at 11:36 AM, Manuel Juzon <juzonm@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Hi Lissa- this is another one of those vague requests:

Do you have any report of injury on the bus for the student below?
She is a first grader at BRE so if there is any, it will be this year
or last year (when she was at KG). The student name is Lillian
Calavicci-Dodgen.

There is no record/report at the school. The dad claims the injury
occurred on the bus so I thought I'd check with you.

Thanks-
Manny
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From: Nolan Christensen on behalf of Nolan Christensen <christensenn@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Watkins, Lissa (TRANS

Subject: Fwd: School bus bullying

Date: Thursday, June 8, 2017 8:53:59 AM

Attachments: _

Lissa,

This is the student and some more of the issue.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Nolan Christensen <christensenn@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Date: Tue, May 23, 2017 at 10:36 AM

Subject: Re: School bus bullying
To: Layne Erdman <erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Layne,

The bus is 74 and I'll try to see the driver today. There are 15 students at that stop. I've
attached a roster. None of the assigned students have a name that is close to the one she can't
pronounce.

Craig

On Tue, May 23, 2017 at 7:59 AM, Layne Erdman <erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Can you please look into this, identify bullying student or students for me, correct bus # and
help intervene. This father has had some sensitive issues we are dealing with outside of this
and I want to be on top of this complaint.

Students name is Lillian Calavicci she lives at 21707 Cypress Way, Lynnwood and goes to
Brier El. Shes been lost 3 times so you may know some of this.

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: dwaynefit <dwaynefit@gmail com>
Date: Mon, May 22, 2017 at 4:12 PM
Subject: School bus bullying

To: Layne Erdman <erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Mr. Erdman,

I just picked Lillian up from school and as we were driving she pointed out a school bus
stop of hers and then started talking about a boy on the bus being mean to her and her sister.
In talking to her to get clarification she has related 36th grade boy flicks her lately because
she's in kindergarten and that are least one occasion made jokes about my ex Lillian's
mother to her calling her fat and other names to the point that my daughter said she was in
tears. Lillian has communicated that she did tell the bus driver so I am asking you for
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information on this.
She is having a hard time pronouncing his name and it sounds like Geralmy.

Thank you,

Dwayne Dodgen

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device

Layne Erdman
Safety, Security and Emergency Preparedness
425-431-7032

Craig Christensen

Director, Transportation Department
Edmonds School District
4254317233

Craig Christensen

Director, Transportation Department
Edmonds School District
425.431.7233
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From: Manuel Juzon on behalf of Manuel Juzon <juzonm@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Lissa Watkins

Subject: Re: Report of Injury?

Date: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 1:26:36 PM

Thanks for checking Lissa.
Manny

On Wed, Dec 6, 2017 at 1:25 PM, Lissa Watkins
<watkinsl@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

> Hi Manny,

>

> We don't have a record of it here. The bus was #74. Maybe Clint Goodison
> has something? I will forward this to him.

>

> Lissa

>

> On Wed, Dec 6, 2017 at 11:36 AM, Manuel Juzon <juzonm@edmonds.wednet.edu>
> wrote:

>>

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

>

>



Dodgen 21 52 PRA 000005

From: Lissa Watkins on behalf of Lissa Watkins <watkinsl@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Manuel Juzon

Subject: Re: Report of Injury?

Date: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 1:25:19 PM

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

Subject: Report of Injury?

Date: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 11:36:55 AM

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



Printed on: 5/23/2017 8:19 AM

Edmonds School District 1
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List Students

Stop Description: Cypress Way@217th Pl SW 15 students listed
Student ID Name Address Phone Grade School Program Days
1030937 VELEBER, MOLLY 05 BR Reguiar Ed MTWHF
1034635 DAVIDSON, BRAEDEN 04 BR Regular Ed MTWHF
1035528 WIXON THOMAS, DRA 04 BR Regular Ed MTWHF
1036242 - WEST, SKYLAR 04 BR Regular Ed MTWHF
1036847 ~of &*’“T‘URNER-BALDOCEDA, 02 BR Regular Ed MTWHF
1037341 CONSTANCE, DANIEL 02 BR Regular Ed MTWHF
1038156 CALAVICCI], BRIANNA 06 BR Regular Ed MTWHF
1038937 {}wv.l TURNER-BALDOCEDA, 03 BR Reguiar Ed MTWHF
1044831 VELEBER, COLE 01 BR Regular Ed MTWHF
1046282 CLEM, AUGUSTINE 01 BR Regular Ed MTWHF
1046624 DAVIDSON, MAKENNA 01 BR Regular Ed MTWHF
1046825 CLEM, HARLEY 02 BR Regular Ed MTWHF
1046984 HERNANDEZ, MAYA 01 BR Regular Ed MTWHF
1050417 MONTGOMERY, CHLO K2 BR Regular Ed MTWHF
1050825 CALAVICCI-DODGEN, K2 BR Regular Ed MTWHF
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From: Lissa Watkins on behalf of Lissa Watkins <watkinsl@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Clinton Goodison

Subject: Fwd: Report of Injury?

Date: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 1:25:34 PM

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
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From: Clint Goodison on behalf of Clint Goodison <goodisonc@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Juzon, Manuel G. (ESC)

Subject: Fwd: Report of Injury?

Date: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 2:01:56 PM

Attachments: image.png
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

To: Clinton Goodison <goodisonc@edmonds.wednet.edu>

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

Notice: Public records, including emails, are available to the public as provided by the Washington State
Public Records Act (RCW 42.56). Your email and my response may be considered public records under
the Act and subject to disclosure upon request by a third-party. Thank you.

Notice: This confidential transmission is intended for the exclusive use of the intended recipient shown
above and may not be forwarded or copied without the sender's express consent. If you are the intended
recipient, and did not receive a complete legible transmission, please contact the sender for further
instructions. If you received this confidential transmission in error, please delete it and promptly notify the
sender to confirm the error and deletion. Thank you.

Clint Goodison, crcu, Alc, AINS

GoodisonC@edmonds.wednet.edu
Risk Mgmt 425.431.7134

Facsimile 425.431.7089
Edmonds School District # 15
20420 — 68th Avenue West
Lynnwood, WA 98036 —7400
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Edmonds : : _ Johnna Stewart <stewartj@edmonds.wednet.edu>

SCHOOL DISTRICT

Fwd: Response to Public Records Request: Dodgen PRA 17 63

1 message

Dwayne Dodgen <dwaynefit@gmail.com> Tue, Jan 2, 2018 at 9:09 AM

To: "Stewart, Johnna D. (BR)" <StewartJ@edmonds.wednet.edu>, "McDuffy, Kris (ESC)" <mcduffyk278@edmonds.wednet.edu>,
Layne Erdman <erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu>, "Phillips, Susan (ESC)" <PhillipsS@edmonds.wednet.edu>, "Diana K. (ESC)

White" <whited@edmonds.wednet.edu>, NobleG@edmonds.wednet.edu, Carin Chase <chaseca@edmonds.wednet.edu>, Emma
Gillespie <egillespie@pregodonnell.com>

Happy New year to you all,
Since | have received the records during the winter break | chose to wait until it was officially over to ask my questions.

1) In the response for public records request question 4 pertained to school/road closures in the last four years as | understand
that is how long Principal Stewart has been there. None are listed other than for 2016-2017 year (same year as the accident)
with Dec 9th specifically citing Icy roads and all three days listing snow. How can you close the school if you cant close the
road? | might have to clarify this records request to get the year that isn't listed but I think these records are enough to show that
it was known the authority was there making the answer | was given a complete fabrication? | still have not received the
information to verify anything even though | asked 8 times at least? - Or is this just going to end up like the 478 pages of redacted
emails? Honest people have nothing to hide right?

2) Funny how | can specifically ask if the schools legal counsel is aware of how the courts actually work and you folks all want to
hide and cover it up. Then you "claim to be afraid" because | demand answers and the truth? | know the truth and so do you all.
The courts don't operate like you say you want and so you abuse my daughter and myself because of supporting my ex. Are you
exemplary folks really going to refuse to answer and acknowledge that the court of appeals does not declare innocence as you
claim they would need to for me? | have already sent the screen shot of Mr. Erdman actually saying they don't work that way and
none of you want to respond? Why not? 478 pages?. ’

3) I asked for records of any staff being held accountable for anything that has happened and no one has even been
reprimanded at all it seems. DO NOT EVER ACUSE MY DAUGHTER OF BREAKING THE RULES! If you refuse to hold staff
accountable you will not hold my daughter accountable for any accusation you level against her. | expect them to come since you
have already implied she lies on at least two occasions or you are implying | am manipulating her. Either way if you don't follow
the rules you can't hold her accountable for anything:

4) |was sent links to 9030 and 9030R1 l believe. not reaIIy sure as they don't work but Mr. Erdman confirmed in email that those
are the policies that cover visiting for lunches and as | already sent Principal Stewart seems to have changed Brier policy on it.
Back ground checks were never a part of District policy and the last time they were modified was in 1993 so how could any of you
claim that Principal Stewart thought they were required? If she didn't know that policy what else does she not know. Oh that and
not being able to close the main entrance to protect the children? Your answers for everything seem to be the staff didn't know.
Just like | didn't know anyone was going to die. But | know Ms. Phillips my word isn't good enough for you.

5) Last year my daughter was bullied on he'r bus by a 6th grade boy. Mr. Erdman says he has determined nothing happened
because the bus driver says so. Well there are no reports of anything on the bus with my daughter but guess what? | have an
email from my ex stating that this year my daughter got hurt on the school bus so why is there no report of that? Seems reporting
things may not be what the bus driver does. Just like when she gave religious instruction to my daughter and Principal Stewart
still has never followed up with me on that. When | sent an email to my ex about the bullying she never responded which kind of
shows she already knew about it. What kind of parent would not be concerned about their kindergarten age child getting bullied
by a 6th grade boy to the point of tears? My ex never addressed the topic and things were handled with out any notice to me as
Lillian's father. You cant claim there would have been a report because there is no report over my daughter belng hurt on the bus
let alone bullied. So you still expect me to think my daughter is safe under your peoples care?

6) Lastitem. #10 Atthe alleged appeal hearing where | was given about 15 minutes to address a 62 page rubber stamped
report (done to cover up and protect you folks from the abuse you have given my daughter and myself) Dr. McDuffy chimed in
and said she wanted to "remind the board that this appeal was about my volunteer status only". Mr. Mhyre was kind enough not

to redact this information (total surprise to me) and as the records show | have never had an appeal on my volunteer status. | had

an appeal on the finding of the four issues that were allegedly investigated by Mr. Bue. My volunteer status was not one of those
issues. The reasoning behind it was. The reasoning behind it determined that you folks have gone off of more than the state
patrol background check (though it is not worded that way) in your denial of me. Last | checked having different standards is
discrimination. So was Dr. McDuffy simply confused about the hearing (as well as the rest of you) and did Mr. Erdman stay
confused in the many times after where he reinforced in-email that the hearing was ONLY about my vélunteer status? Please
show me any communication that clarifies that is what it was over? There is none. There is communication showing the appeal
was about the results of the investigation which is what | came to address. Your final letter to me where you say you will not
address these issues any further even states it was about my volunteer status and does not address any of the issues |

httns:/lmail,annale_com/maiIluIO/?ui=2&ik=0b3dc6fdd2&isVer=Rldem7drEs.en.&view=pt&q=from%3A%20dwayneﬁt%409mail.com&qs=true&search=...
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addressed appropriately at the hearing before being cut off. So now that your own records show it was in fact not about my
volunteer status and was about the 4 issues of the investigation | believe it is very clear you all denied me due process even
under your own policies.

Over winter break | was at the Alderwood mall with Lillian. As we were leaving she went to play in the grassy area and on the
rocks as she normally does. As | was walking towards her a group of teenage boys suddenly surrounded two other boys and
girl. One of the two boys was singled out and a gang style attack started to occur. Since my daughter was safe and away but |
was essentially trapped by the situation | intervened while many "exemplary" people that | am sure you would approve to be a
volunteer stood back and were allowing the attack to happen. When | yelled and stepped to block the young man being attacked
one of the assailants turned and threatened me. | simply told him | would call the cops to which he laughed and said he would
give me the phone number. He looked as though he considered attacking me but changed his mind and the gang/group of
assialants quickly dispersed. Not one of your exemplary type people called the police or did anything to help. | quickly got Lillian
and left toe make sure we would be safe. | know you don't consider me exemplary but something tells me that boy, his friends, and
their families my think | am a nice guy at least. I don't tell you this in any way to do anything other than show you this is who | am.
What happened when | was a young and inexperienced male is not who | am today. The story you read in the paperwork is the
lies the prosecutor told and the only explanation for your refusal to.accept that is the recording of my ex showing her and Principal
Stewart working together to keep me out of my daughters school life as much as possible. You all would rather support that then
accept and admit to mistakes or the truth. 1 don't expect anything to change until | take Mr. Erdmans advice to make it change: |
am in the process of that now. Exemplary people don't have to hide their actions with redaction.

Sincerely,

An abused and pissed off father who wnll stay with in the law.
————— Forwarded message ——-——-

From: April Guentz <guentza896@edmonds. wednet edu>

Date: Tue, Dec 19, 2017 at 12:17 PM

Subject: Response to Public Records Request: Dodgen PRA 17 63
To: Dwayne Dodgen <dwaynefit@gmail.com>

Dear Mr. Dodgeh,
Please see attached response from Stewart Mhyre, Public Records Officer for Edmonds School District.

Thank you,

April

April D Guentz | Administrative Assistant
Business Services Office | Edmonds School District
guentza896@edmonds.wednet.edu

ph: 425-431-7079 | fax: 425-431-7198

20420 68" Ave w, Lynnwood, WA 98036

/ Edmonds
GFE” SCHOOL DISTRICT

Each student learning, every day!

5 attachments
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